

**From:** [Claire McCormack](#)  
**Sent:** 04 September 2023 11:31  
**To:** [enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk)  
**Subject:** P13169 Pentre Awel Sluice Gate works - Band 1 Marine Licence application  
**Attachments:** [P13168\\_Kaymac Pentre Awel -Sluice Gate Replacement MS.pdf](#)

---

Good morning,

We are in the process of applying for a 'Band 1 Marine Licence' application with National Resources Wales (NRW).

Carmarthenshire County Council are proposing to develop the Llanelli Wellness and Life Science Village (LWLV) south of Llanelli which would include a number of buildings, facilities and services to improve people's quality of life, improve health and/or provide research opportunities within the health arena. As part of the scheme, there is a requirement to provide an infill to the existing sluice gate stop logs on site (Grid Ref: SS 50813 98461). The scope of the work includes the design and installation of a 3.5m high section of steel or concrete to sit on top of the existing steel sluice gate on the west side of the New Dafen River, which feeds directly into the Burry Inlet.

Please could you verify whether the works are within an area owned by the Crown Estate? From looking online I don't believe it is but I will need to confirm this for the marine licence application. The high level method statement attached show the exact location of the proposed works for your reference.

Many thanks,  
Claire

Claire McCormack  
Senior Environmental Appraisal Consultant  
APEM Ltd.  
Mob: +44 7721486375  
[c.mccormack@apemltd.co.uk](mailto:c.mccormack@apemltd.co.uk)  
<http://www.apemltd.co.uk/>



Registered in England No. 2530851 Registered address: A17 Embankment Business Park, Heaton Mersey, Manchester SK4 3GN